Richard Dwyer

From: NIRB Admin [info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 2:47 PM

To: 'Distribution List'

Cc: 'Frederic Guerin'; 'Diane Martens'

Subject: NIRB 09MNO0O03: Invitation to Guidelines Development Workshop for AREVA's "Kiggavik"
Project Proposal (Inuktitut Version)

Attachments: 110225-09MNO03-NIRB Ltr to Dist Re EIS Guidelines Development Workshop-OT2S.PDF

Dear Kiggavik Distribution List:

Please see the attached Inuktitut translation from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) regarding the Environmental
Impact Statement (EIS) Guidelines development workshop that will be held in Baker Lake on March 21-24, 2011 as part
of the NIRB’s review of AREVA Resources Canada Inc.’s (AREVA) “Kiggavik” project proposal (NIRB File No.: 09MNO003).

At this time, parties planning to attend the EIS Guidelines development workshop are asked to provide the NIRB with a list
of their planned representatives and the key issues they wish to have included on the agenda for discussion as soon as
possible. Parties requiring clarification or wishing to confirm their planned attendance at this upcoming workshop may do
so by contacting Sophia Granchinho, Technical Advisor, at sgranchinho@nirb.ca or (867) 793-4633.

Best regards,

Amanda Hanson
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca
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